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Commissioners: .
JULIA L.JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN
SUSAN F. CLARK

). TERRY DEASON

JOE GARCIA

DIANE K. KIESLING

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS
WALTER D'HAESELEER
DIRECTOR

(904) 413-6600

Ms. Danielle Goodwin
1302 West Copans Road, Suite F-1
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

RE: Cancellation of a Certificate

Dear Ms. Goodwin:
This will acknowledge your request to cancel your interexchange telecommunications

certificate, however the following questions need to be answered to be in compliance with
Rule 25-24.474(2), Cancellation of a Certificate, Florida Administration Code.

(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fee.

(Regulatory Assessment Fees are associated with your
certificate and therefore are levied whether you were/were not

in operation for the entire year.)
All Lees have becen pé:d b\] the company
+1nVDUjh Occember 31,1996,

(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be cancelled.
Easton Te lecom Strvices Inc hés assvmed

Ovr clien+ base .

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Oppormnity Employer Internet E-mail: CONTACT@PSC.STATE.FL.US
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Ms. Danielle Goodwin

MPC Business Communication Systems, Inc.
April 8, 1997
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(c) A statement on treatment of customer deposits and final bills.

Thart Wit no customer deposits and final
hi I\S wfre h'oms-f—f/rfaf fo fasfon TJelecom
SEV’U{LES.,,!'?C,-

(d) Proof of individual customer notice regarding discontinuance of service.

s€e aHac hhed

Please complete and return within the next 20 days so we can complete your request.

s [C dn
A
homas E. Williams, ITI
Engineer
Bureau of Service Evaluation

TMS #2876



A FARAN

Business
Communication
Systems

December 12, 1996
Dear Valued Customer:

To provide you with even better customer service and more competitive rates, MPC
Business Communications has teamed up with Easton Telecom Services. It’s yet another
step in our ongoing effort to give you, our valued customer, the ultimate in service and
satisfaction.

Please note that your remittance should now be sent to P.O. Box 2806, Buffalo, NY
14240-2806. Checks should be made payable to Easton Telecom Services."1c. For all
customer service questions please call (800) 222-8122.

Sincerely,

Mark . Weitsman
President

1301 West Copans Road Suite F-1 Pompano Bch., Florida 33064
Office: (954) 968-1913 « FAX: (954) 968-5382 ¢ Toll Free 1-800-853-7768
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(c) A statement on treatment of customer deposits and final bills.

(d) Proof of individual customer notice regarding discontinuance of service.

' Please complete and return within the next 20 days so we can complete your request.

Bureau of Service Evaluation

TMS #2876




Commissiopers: .

JULIA L.)JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS

SUSAN F.CLARK WALTER D'HAESELEER
J. TERRY DEASON DIRECTOR
JOE GARCIA (904) 413-6600
DIANE K. KIESLING
Public Serbice Commission

April 8, 1997

Ms. Danielle Goodwin
1302 West Copans Road, Suite F-1
Pompano Beach, FL. 33064

RE: Cancellation of a Certificate
Dear Ms. Goodwin:

This will acknowledge your request to cancel your interexchange telecommunications
certificate, however the following questions need to be answered to be in compliance with
Rule 25-24.474(2), Cancellation of a Certificate, Florida Administration Code.

(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fee.

(Regulatory Assessment Fees are associated with your

certificate and therefore are levied whether you were/were not
in operation for the entire year.)

(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be cancelled.

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BLVD @ TALLAHASSEE, Fl.. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer Internet E-mail: CONTACT@PSC.STATE.FL.US
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(c) A statement on treatment of customer deposits and final bills.

(d) Proof of individual customer notice regarding discontinuance of service.

 Please complete and return within the next 20 days so we can complete your request.

E. Williams, I
Engineer
Bureau of Service Evaluation

TMS #2876



. STATE OF FLORIDA .

Commissioners: Ve :‘ YO

JULIA L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN Yy . STEVE TRIBBLE, DIRECTOR
Susan F. CLARK £ N DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION
J. TERRY DEASON ; SE) (904)413-6330

JOE GARCIA \ S/

| Public Serbice Commission

TI252 February 28, 1997
MPC Business Communications Systems

1301 West Copans Road, Suite G-1

Pompano Beach, FL 33064-2229

According to the Commission’s records, we have not received payment for your 1996
Regulatory Assessment Fee covering the period January 1, through December 31, 1996, which
was due on January 30, 1997. If your RAF Filing and nayment are not received in this office
by March 14, 1997, your certificate may be canceled, and your account may be referred to the
Commission’s Division of Legal Services for appropriate action.

This is also to advise that pursuant to Florida Law, you shall add interest charges at 12% per
annum, and a 5% penalty for each 30-day period or fraction thereof up to a maximum of 25%.
in addition to the delinquent amount due. If you have paid your RAF, please provide us with
your check number and the date that it was paid.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. Charles Byrne at (904) 413-6267.

c: Charles Byrne
Brenda Hawkins

CAFORMS\LETTERS\DEL96TLLTR
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Business FLORID:
Communication BUELC S RYICE oo,
Systems QTR

March 6, 1997

Mr. Charles Byrne

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Taliahassee, FL 32399-0850
Dear Mr. Byme:

In response to the Public Service Commission letter sent on February 28,
1997 (see enclosure), please be advised that MPC Business Communication

Systems, Inc. never begar. business.

Thank you,

I )fbl'bkL-L N (C"‘I U 6'( i

———

Danielle Goodwin
Bookkeeper

1301 West Copans Road Suite F-1 Pompano Bch., Florida 33064
Office: (954) 968-1913 « FAX: (954) 968-5392 « Toll Free 1-800-653-7768
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